From: 3

00195

Sent; Sunday, October 31, 2021 5:45 PM
To: Coms
Subject: Re: Questions/Teske

Here are the Teske Questions, Please print this for Monday for Michael, Zak. Thanks!

From: 3
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:27 AM

......................................

Subject: Questions/Teske
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Where would sign-in logs be kept for Election Day, especially for Central Count, protocol
regarding

Where would inspector’s logs be kept for election day, protocol regarding

Issue with ballot opener--tore thousand or more ballots. What is process for dealing with
that?

Who should be involving in curing ballots? Appropriate to have League of Women Voters
doing ballot curing?

Records of training for poll workers—where are they kept?

Propriety of Jeffries hiring her son Caleb to be a Navigator at $65/hour—Ethics
Committee of Green Bay, nepotism, opinion on

Kim Wait--opinion, thoughts on

Jamie Fuchie--opinion, thoughts on

Ahmad Rivera’s web browsing activity--where to find?

. Did she keep copies of her critical emails/texts that relate to wrongdoing by Mayor and

Jeffries
Basically—you could run through a lot of the questions on the Investigation Checklist and
get her thoughts on:

Investigation Topics—the subject areas of investigation, specifically related to
Green Bay:

Safe Voting Plan policies to increase in person and absentee voting in the city
and in targeted communities of “historically disenfranchised”

early voting sites

curbside voting

absentee drop boxes

mobile voting precincts

vans to pick up “people of color”

voter navigators

Get-out-to-vote door hangers hung by city employees in targeted
neighborhoods



City’s get-out-to-vote targeted advertising to communities of
“historically disenfranchised”

Ballot harvesting like "Democracy in the Park,” knowledge of activities
in Green Bay

Nursing home issues--knowledge of any in Green Bay

Wisvote data base unauthorized uses and unauthorized users:

National Vote at Home Institute, Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
Absentee ballot redesign by Center for Civic Design
Absentee ballot mailing (e.g., sent out with absentee ballot application)
Absentee ballot processing and tabulations (e.g., absentee ballot curing;
separate facility; secretiveness)
Legally unauthorized letters sent out to confirm addresses for in person
voting
Central Counting facilities irregularities and illegalities

Access/control given to private corporation employees

Central count set up justification (covid)
Role of non-profits, existence of public-private partnership
Username/password, FIDO key, # and control of, access to Wisvote
How many authorized to log into Wisvote, aware of any changes
Any non-government employees authorized to log into--Spitzer-
Rubenstein?
Sharing of logins, passwords, specify
Badger books, who had access



